Anael Dominguez (CDI: Planning)

From: John Hornick (Fire Services)
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 10:32 AM
To: Anael Dominguez (CDI: Planning)
Cc: Randi Doveton (CDI: Planning)
Subject: Fire Comments

Monday, August 7, 2023 Hall County Planning Commission Meeting.

1. 0 Candler Road | Rezone | from Agricultural Residential-IV (AR-1V) to Heavy Industrial (I-II) within the Gateway
Corridors Overlay District (GCOD) on a 51.47+ acre tract located on the west side of Candler Road approximately
1840 feet from its intersection with Lee Land Road | Zoned AR-IV; Tax Parcel 15031A000001 | Proposed use:
welding service | ** Commission District 3 | Paden M. Dunagan, applicant.

Hall County Fire Marshal Office Comments.
1) If approved, engineered site plan will have to be submitted to Hall County for review and approval by the
Development Review Committee.

Regards,

John Hornick, NPQ Fire Service Plans Examiner 1
Lieutenant, Hall County Fire Rescue
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